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Lynne Baldwin

From: Nichols, Chris - Oxfordshire County Council <Chris.Nichols@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 

on behalf of Transport Development Control Majors 

<transport.development.control.majors@oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 May 2022 15:18

To: Planning

Cc: Andrew Lewis

Subject: Oxfordshire County Council response to 22/00625/DISC, Heyford Park, Camp Road, 

Heyford Park, Bicester, OX25 5HD

Attachments: Response_22-00625-DISC.pdf

Please find attached Oxfordshire County Council's response to 22/00625/DISC, Heyford Park, Camp Road, Heyford 
Park, Bicester, OX25 5HD.

If you have any further queries, please send an email to planningconsultations@oxfordshire.gov.uk and a member 
of Planning Process Team will get back to you as soon as possible.

Best Regards, 

Chris Nichols 
Transport Development Control 
Oxfordshire County Council 
07966 536322 

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.


